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U.S. EPA, Region 1
One Congress Street, Suite 1100 (RAA)
Boston, MA 02114-2023

- RE: Request for 30 day extension
Docket No. CWA-01-2009-0067

Dear Ms. Santiago-

This is a formal request for a thirty (30) day extension for docket no. CWA-01-2009-
0067, to submit a written Answer to the complaint made by The U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency.

The reason for this thirty (30) day extension request is because Village on the Common
Realty, LLC is having an informal settlement on August 21, 2009; William Chin, the
EPA counsel, is aware of this request and does not object.

Sincerely,




